
Checking In 

From: 

To: 

"Friedman, Haley Z. EOP/OMB~ IIICF•> 
Lee Carosi Dunn •H:£1W11G 

Date: Wed, 03 Jun 2020 10:40:50 -0400 

Lee, 

I hope you are well and safe! Are you hunkered down in DC or have you and your family left? 

Thank you for meeting with me a few months ago regarding the next step in my career. I wanted to 

check in to see if you had heard of any junior openings at Google or elsewhere in the cloud/tech 

space that you think might be appropriate for me when I leave 0MB. I appreciate any insight that 

you have! Have a great day. 

Sincerely, 

Haley Friedman 

Office of the Chief Information Officer 

Office of Management and Budget 

Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. , 

From: Lee Carosi Dunn 

Sent: Thursday, Februa y , 

Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 
552(b)(6)) 

• t t • • Ill 

To: Friedman, Haley Z. EOP/OMB <ljjllJ!~ililiii!li -~> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Meeting Inquiry -

Great, let me know what time is good for you -- I can usually meet as early as 8:30am if that helps 
you. Our office is at 25 Mass Ave, NW, 9th floor -- two blocks from Union Station. 

Lee Dunn 
Google 
leedunn(iilgoogle.com 

Googl~ Voic~~ll.lllt 
Android Mobile: _ • • I 

0MB 000031502 



On Thu, Feb 6, 2020 at 10: 17 AM Friedman, Haley Z. EOP/OMB 

~-> wrote: 

Thank you very much Lee. I am happy to come to you. I look forward to meeting with you on the 

Sincerely, 

Haley Friedman 
Office of the Chief Information Officer 
Office of Management and Budget 

Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. 
Sec 552(b)(6)) 

From: Lee Carosi Dunn 
Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 
552(b)(6)) 

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 10:15 PM 

To: Friedman, Haley Z. EOP/OMB <l'!!!■•-P-■-fl'P.! .. ;ntP.!'1•-!!"l-=,--;a-1.P-•-■> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Meeting Inquiry 

I would be happy to meet anytime and share thoughts and advice! Would coffee the morning of the 
19th work? Happy to host at Google's office or meet near your office. Whatever is easiest for you. 
Lee 

Lee Dunn 
Google 
leedunn oo le.com 

Google Voice: 
Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. 

Android Mobile Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. 
1 

- 20 at 11 :27 A>M Frie~man, Haley Z. EOP/OMB 
'f::!l!lllr.l ~ • , _ wrote. 

Lee, 

I hope you are well. I am reaching out to see if you have 30 minutes in the next couple of 
weeks to discuss your career as well as your experience working in Google's policy 
shop. I am looking to make the transition from 0MB to the private sector in the near 
term, and would like to see if you have any advice for someone in my position. Thank 
you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Haley Friedman 

2 0MB 000031502 



Office of the Chieflnformation Officer 
Office of Management and Budget 

Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. 

3 0MB 000031502 




